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July 20, 2010
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Bid # 09-073-DR: Non-food expendable Supplies
Peninsular Paper Company
Additional ltems

On December 16, 2008, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to
Peninsular Paper Company on an all-or-nothing basis and renewed for the third year on
December 15, 2009.

Under the terms and conditions of the bid, new products may be added to the bid. L. B.
Sierra, Bid Coordinator, Peninsular Paper Company has submitted pricing for a larger parfait
cup and lid. These would be in addition to the smaller parfait cup and dome lid previously
awarded. Food and Nutrition Services is requesting the addition of the two new items: Item
# KC12T: Fabrical Parfait Cups, 12 ounce, $77 per case (1,000 per case) and Item
#LKC12T: Fabrical Lid for 12 ounce cup, $36.20 per case {1,000 per case).

Prices for these items are competitive based on comparison to Pinellas County School Board
Bid, which was competitively bid at the same price. Estimated annual purchases are not
anticipated to change the total bid award of $1,305,549.85. Special Revenue Funds are used
for these purchases. Should you wish to review the original tab sheet please contact Debra
Reaves in the Purchasing Department.
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TAMPA WINTER PARK

PAPER, PAPER BAGS AND TWINE, WOODENWARE,

5101 E. HANNA GALVANIZED WARE AND PAPER SPECIALTIES P, C. BOX 1107
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33610 TAMBPA, FLORIDA 33601
TAMPA TELEPHONE: 813-621-3091
TOLL FREE TELEPHMONE: 1-800-262-8084
FAX TELEPHONE: §13-623-1380
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